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Subi-  Your proposal entitled “Topological Insulator Based Energy Efficient and thermoelectrical power
generation Materials™,

Dear Dr. Pradip Das,

We would like to thank you for visiting Pune for presenting vour CRS proposal during May 25-26, 2017.
Subsequently the proposals were discussed at length by a Committee, Your above proposal has been approved:

The financial allocation for this year will be:

Contingency Rs. 15,000/
Consumables Rs. 30,000/-
Mo overheads are available under this scheme.

| This project is sanctioned presently for one year but it may be extended on year basis subject 1o a total period of
three yvears.

2. The project will be reviewed at the end of each year and a decision will be taken on the financial allocation for
the succeeding year.

3. The CSR will be able to reimburse the travel expenses to investigators as per rules, limited to 2% AC train fare
visiting CSR, Indore Centre on project work.

4. At the end of the financial year (i.e., March 31) you will kindly send the (i) utilization certificate for the amount
spent and (ii) a statement of account duly signed by the Registrar of your university to the Centre-Director, Indore
Centre of UGC-DAE CSR. Funds for the succeeding vear in view of the allocation can be released only after
receiving the above documents,

3. Youmay please send the following information along with your acceptance for sending the grants:
a) Name of the Bank
b) Name of Beneficiary
¢) RTGS Code of the Bank
d) Afc No, of Beneficiary
¢) Branch of the Bank

Please let me have your acceptance of the CRS under the above conditions by 21" April, 2018 so that money
can be transferred to the Registrar of your university. The funds will be transferred after receiving the grants from
University Grants Commission, New Delhi.

Yours sincerely,

v R
Caopy to the following for information and necessary action:-
I. The Administrative Officer-1 ( Accounts), UGC-DAE CSR, Indore Centre.
2. The Registrar, Guru Gasi Das University, Bilaspur.
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